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Case No. F-2014-08848

Ms. Kate Bailey
425 Third St., SW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20024

Dear Ms. Bailey:

In response to your request dated May 13, 2014 under the Freedom of
Information Act (the “FOIA”), 5 U.S.C. § 552, we have initiated a search of the
following Department of State record systems: the Office of the Secretary.

The search of the records of the Office of the Secretary has resulted in the
retrieval of four documents responsive to your request. We have determined
that all four documents have been previously released to you in case number F-

2012-38774. Documents C05415288, C05415290, C05415756 and C05415775
were released to you on April 17, 2014. The released documents are enclosed.

If you have any questions, you may contact Assistant United States Attorney
Robert Prince at (202) 305-3654 or Robert.Prince@usdoj.gov. Please be sure to
refer to the case number shown above in all correspondence about this case.

~ Singerely,

( o
/ 8 ] l\ .'!L»\,LLL! t) \JM‘L‘ Lo

‘L John F. Hackett, Acting Director
Office of Information Programs and Services

N

Enclosures:
As stated.
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RELEASED IN PART B3 NSA,B6|

Ryu, Rexon Y

From: Sullivan, Jacob §

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 2:44 PM
To: Ryu, Rexoa Y

Subject: Fw:

Check out the below. You and Erin should confirm w Ben that Susan can deploy tomorrow,

----- Original Message -=~--- Sg NSA B3 NSA
From; Sullivan, Jacob J Bé B& B3 NSA

B3 NS Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2812 11:26 AM 0 _ B6
o: 'Rhodes, Benjamin 3.’ <Benjamin J. Rhodel  b; ‘michaejmi

B6 <michaeim \; Robert.Cardillol | <Robert.Cardillod »; alanrpf B3 NSA
<alanrp@dni.gov>; matt.olse <matt. olseq § manrk. gluhand ] B6

B6 <mark. giuligng s jcingli rxicingliff | lisa.monacd monacc{ _]“ B6
<lisa.monac B6 '
Cc: GEORGIW2( |<GEORGIW2[ |; cynthlrf | <cynthled  |; gg L gg e
christrmd  |<christ ; RODNEVASG [<RODNEYASf '}
Subject: RE: - ) ' B3 NSA
' B6

This looks good. Two small edits:

1. We call it “the US mission" or the "US diplomatic past" because it is not actually a

Cansulate.
2. There is a missing "of” in the third tic.
B3 NSA
B6 « B9 B6 |
----- Original Message----- 2P+ B3NSA B3NSA pB3NSA
From: Rhodes, Benjamin J. [mailto:Benjamin J. Rhodes ) B6 B6 B6
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:12 AM _
To: ‘michaej E, Robert.Cardillg alanrd | matt, olser B6
Sullivan, Jacob J; mark.giuliano{ jcmgly | lisa.monacof I
Ce: GEORGIWZ | cynthlr§ | cheistew| | RODNEVASG - .
Selbrjects BE: Bg NSA B3 NSA gg NSA B3 NSA
This is good by me. e BE B6
B3 NSA B3 NSA B3 NSA
————— Original Message----- B6 B6 B6 B3 NSA
From: michaejmg | (mailto:michaeimd ] B6 B6
B3 NSAent: Saturday, September‘ 15, 2612 11:68 AN — .
B  To: Robert.Candillof | alaorpf | matt.olseng | sutlivanjj@state.gov;
mark.giulianod | Rhodes, Benjamin J.; jcingli€ lisa.monac B6
B6 Cc: GEORGIW2 | cynthlrd | christrm@ | RODNEYAS| | B3 NSA
Subject: B3 NSA B3 NSA B3 NSA
Per the dlSCUSSIOﬁ at Deputies, here are the revised TPs for HPSCI. Let me know what you

think.

--The curcently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were
spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct
assault against the US Consulate and subsequently its annex. There are indications that
extremists participated in the vioclent demonstrations.

-~This assessment may change as additional information is collected and analyzed and as
currently available information continues to be evaluated.

. s 1
IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Archie Bolster, Senior Reviewer|
- UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2012-38774 Doc No. C05415290 Date: 04/17/2014
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--The investigation is on-going,-and the US Government is working with Libyan authorities to
bring to justice those responsible for the deaths US citizens.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depaniment of State Case No. F-2012-38774 Doc No. C05415290 Date: 04/17/2014
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RELEASED IN FULL
Pelofsky, Eric J

From: Sullivan, Jacob J
Sent: Saturday, September 1§, 2012 2:44 PM
- Ryu, Rexon ¥
A Pelofsky, Eric J; Pelton, Erin
Subject: Re: Libya - Unciass IC pts

Coming your way,

~~~~~ Original Message ~----

From: Ryu, Rexon Y

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2812 02:33 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob ]

Cc: pelofsky, Eric J; Pelton, Erin
Subject: Libya - ‘Unclass IC pts .,

o

Jake - understand from Eric that you're warking a set of unclass IC pts on libya for the
Hill. If these are going to be finalized by Sunday am, “(or €08 today), can we get a copy for
Susan to ensure we're on the same msg? Happy-to have' Eric/Erin work with whomever on the
State team is handling this, unless it's you - in which case happy to get them directly,
Whatever is easiest.

Many thx.

Rexon

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Archie Bolster, Senior Reviewer|

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2012-38774 Doc No. C05415288 Date: 04/17/2014
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RELEASED IN PART |
Din, Susan W _] 1.4(8),B1,B5,1.4(D) __

From: Delaurentis, Jeffrey A
Sent: Wednesday, Seplember 12, 2012 6:58 AM
To: Ryu, Rexon Y; DiCarlo, Rosemary A {USUNJ; Rice, Susan E (USUN); Pefofsky Eric J;
Ahmed, Salman (USUN)
Ce: Singh, Priya (USUN])
-Subject: Re: Libya update from Beth Jones

BBC, NBC report US sources saying Chris among the dead but USG not confirming.

From: Ryu, Rexon Y

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 06:36 AM

To: DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN); Rice, Susan E (USUN); Pelofsky, Eric J; Ahmed Salman (USUN); Delaurentis, Jeffrey A
Cc: Singh, Priya (USUN)

Subject: Re: Libya update from Beth Jones

Libyans are saying publicly he is one of the four dead. Dan't have more right now.

Fromi: DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 06:25 AM

To: Rice, Susan E {USUN); Ryu, Rexon Y; Pelofsky, Eric J; Ahmed, Salman (U"‘JN), Delaurentis, Jeffrey A

Cc: Singh, Priya (USUN)

Subject: Re: Libya update from Beth Jones Classified by by DAS, A/GIS, DoS 4-9-2014 ~ Class:
[CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: B1 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on:

‘es [ am dolng UNSC. 0_9{1,3{2011 N . e [

From: Rice, Susan E (USUN)
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 06:20 AM
To: Ryu, Rexon Y; Pelofsky, Eric ); DiCaro, Rosemary A (USUN); Ahmed, Salman (USUN); Delaurentis, Jeffrey A

Cc; Singh, Priya (USUN)
Subject: Re; Libya update from Beth Jones

Who are the four dead? is Chris amang them?

ROC, are you doing UNSC today?

From: Ryu Rexa ny | EVIEW AUTHORITY “Sharon Ahmad Semor Reviewer -
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 06:01 AM

To: Pelofsky, Eric J; Rice, Susan E (USUN); DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN); Ahmed, Salman (USUN)
€c: Singh, Priya (USUN); Oat-Judge, Siobhan 1.4(D)
Subiject: Re: Libya update from Beth Jones g;

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No, F-2012-38774 Doc No. C05415775 Date: 04/17/2014
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—— e T — T

‘rom: Pelofsky, Ecic I :

sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 11:53 PM

fo- Mice, Susan E (USUN); Ryu, Rexon Y; DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN); Ahmed, Salman (USUN)
Zc  .agh, Priya (USUN); Oat-Judge, Siobhan

subject: Re: Libya update from Beth Jones

wsan,

t's very possible that he is dead. The SWO told me that a senior Libyan official calied our DCM to extend his

ondolences, We Have not seen or recovered s body (resaurces that flew in from Tripoli are attempting to do that - NF();
iowever, there is apparently a photo on twitter of someone carrying 3 body that resembles Chris over their shoulder. |
iave not seen the photo myself. .

have asked the Ops Center to call me if there are additional developments throughout the night.

ric

rom: Rice, Susan E (USUN)

ent; Tuesday, September 11, 2012 09:05 PM

o: Pelofsky, Eric J; Ryu, Rexon Y; DICarlo, Rosémary A (USUN); Ahmed, Saiman (USUN)
c: Singh, Priya (USUN); Oat-Judge, Siebhan

ubject: Re: Libya update from Beth Jones

aarbs, Stressing this big time.

rom: Pelofsky, Eric )

ent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 08:51 PM

o: Rice, Susan E (USUN); Ryu, Rexon Y; DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN); Ahmed, Salman (USUN)
c: Singh, Priya (USUN); Oat-Judge, Siobhan )

ubject: RE: Libya update from Beth Jones

1530,
alked to the Operations Center just now. They told me two additional détails:

»  Security forces from Tripoli arrived in Benghazi. 1.4(D)
¢ Post received a cali from a persan using @ RSO phone that Chris was given saying that the caller was with a B1
person matching Chris’s description at a hospital and that he was alive and well, Of course, if hie were alive and

weli, one could ask why he didn’t he make the cali himseff, l ’

: 7 |

o confirmation on whether they have completed the search of the consulate compound .}
-1 hear more, 1 will pass it along.

anks,
ic

UNCLASSIFIED U.8. Department of State Case No, F-2012-38774 Doc No. C05415775 Date: 04/17/2014
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SBU
This emaif is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Pelofsky, Erc ]

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 7:18 PM

To: Rice, Susan E (USUN); Ryu, Rexon Y; DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN); Ahmed, Salman (USUN)
Cc: Singh, Priya (USUN); Oat-Judge, Siobhan

Subject: FW: Libya update from Beth Jones

Here is the very latest that I've heard from NEA. See yellow highlights in particular.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Jones, Beth E -
Subject: RE: Libya update from Beth Jones

Greg Hicks just provided the following update about the three Embassy buildings in Tripoli: 1.4(D)

» All 33 COM (State) personnel in Tripoli are accounted for and currently they are all at the Residential
__Compound, — — o .

+ NO one is currently at the Embassy itself.

passed on U/S Kennedy’s recommendation that the personnal all move together to one compaund in Tripoli; Greg said
that suggestion made good sense and that he would discuss with the COS as to which compound is the most secure.

Other points:

». Greg said he has closed the Embassy tomorrow, and no one will travel from the residential compound into town
except, as necessary, for him, the 50 and the DATT.
s Gregand the RSO held 3 Town Halt meeting in the last hdlf hour to reassure the Embassy staff; they remain calm

and are responding welf, -
«  Greg has requested police protection I fm & - . 7 e [ at the moment,
the police are protecting the Embassy. He is chieizkinginqw on what the extra protection situation is with the

in Benghazi:

«  Greg is workihg v{ithi

| - -

i i e e i A s 8

From: Fogarty, Daniel )
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 5:55 PM
“0: Fogarty, Daniel J; Nuland, Victoria J; Randolph, Lawrence M; Burns, William J; Sherman, Wendy R; Macrmanus,
seph E (S); S_SpecialAssistants; Sullivan, Jacob J; Kennedy, Patrick F; Mills, Cheryl D
Cc: Zeya, Uzra S; Lakhdhir, Kamala S; Miller, James N; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; McFarland, David C; Hicks, Gregory N;
3

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No, F-2012-38774 Doc Ne. C05415775 Date: 04/17/2014
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Iy OUFHIIUG Ly JELNIT, DITPHICH £, QUHIIIIICIC, NGO Y 1, DIVUIGC, LZAUCU T L, 1U0Y, 1025 B, 1ITCMTLED EALUICDN, 1y eM
DAS-DL; Sidereas, Evyenia; Gordon, Philip H; Nolan, Edwin R
Subject: RE; Libya update from Beth Jones

[ = ’ - | 1.4(B)

| :
B1

. On workmg to locate Ambassador Stevens, the RSO team and militia are still on compound, which is 50 acres — Greg
expressed the hape that Ambassador Stevens is in hiding somewhere an the.compound. The PO's residence is still on

fire:

From: Fogarty, Daniel J

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 5:32 PM

To: Nuland, Victoria J; Randelph, Lawrence M; Burns, William J; Sherman, Wendy R; Macmanus, Joseph E (S);
S_SpecialAssistants; Sullivan, Jacob J); Kennedy, Patrick F; Mills, Cheryt .

Cc: Zeya, Uzra S; Lakhdhir, Kamala S; Miller, James N; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; McFarfand, David C; Hicks, Gregory N;
Maxwell, Raymand D; Seche, Stephen A; Schmierer, Richard J; Dibble, Elizabett L; Tolv, Nora F; NEA-LIBYADESK; NEA-
DAS-DL; Sidereas, Evyenia; Gordan, Philip H; Nolan, EdwinR °

Subject: RE: Libya update from Beth Jones

The fighting has stopped, DCM Greg Hicks just confirmed to me. He also confirmed one fatality: Sean Smith'—a TDY¢er
‘i THeiahue <HiaSdied: His body has been recovered. The five ARSOs are accounted for, but they're still trying to
‘nd the Ambassador. ThE Riiiicipal Officer’s residance s stillon fife; with tdkiaemioke:

» ..4ve spoken to A/S Gordon and Liz Dibble is contacting the Charge at The Hague, Ned Nolan, to infarm them.

From: Fogarty, Daniel ]
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 5:13 PM

To: Fogarty, Danlel J; Burns, William J; Sherman, Wendy R; Macmanus, Joseph E (S); S SpeciaiAssistants' Sullivan,
Jacob J; Nuland, Victoria J; Kennedy, Patrick F

Cc: Zeya, Uzra S; Lakhdhir, Kamala S; Miller, James N; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; McFarland, David C; Hscks Gregory N;
Maxwell, Raymond D; Seche, Stephen A; Schmierer, RlchardJ Dibble, Elizabeth L

Subject; RE: Libya update from Beth Jones A

lust spoke again with Greg Hicks, who confirmed the party includes Ambassador Stevens plus three, not plus four. Hicks

has been in contact twice with| l,
|

{ also urged Libyan Ambassador to the U.S. Aujali to engage on this immediately at the highest level.

e it W ey £ e e 4 Al AN A i 6 T A o e e e A i e e et . 8§ e e - A e,

From: Fogarty, Daniel
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 4:49 PM
To: Burns, William J; Sherman, Wendy R; Macmanus, Joseph E(S),S SpecialAssistants; Sullivan, Jacob J; Nuland,

fictoria J
Zeya, Uzra S; Lakhdhir, Kamala S; Miller, James N; NEA- Staff-Assmtants-Dl McFarand, David C; Hicks, Gregory N;

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2012-38774 Doc No. C05415775 Date: 04/17/2014
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Maxwell, Raymond D; Seche, Stephen A; Schmierer, Richard J; Oibble, Elizabeth L
Subject: Libya update from Beth Jones

All:

¢ “Jones just spoke with DCM Tripoli Greg Hicks, who advised a Libyan militia (we now know this is the 17 Feb
brigade, as requested by Emb office] is responding to the attack on the diplomatic mission in Benghazi. The QRE is in the
tompound, engaging the attackers, taking fire, and working its way through the campound to get ta the villa, Where
Ambassador Stevens isin safe haven for extraction. The ARSC is also there in the,oompound Greg spoke with Amb

Stevens by phone 20 minutes before my call fwhich was about ten minutesaeo.| | 1.4(B)
1.4(D)
[ . C T |LmDassy TS SENOINg MECITarassistance o yengnazio veon stanooy- B1

R i

More updates to follow.,

-Dan

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2012-38774 Doc No. C054156775 Date: 04/17/2014
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Rangarajan, Taara A ' [RELEASED IN PART

' (1.4(8),B1,1.4(0) |
_From: Rice, Susan E (USUN)
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 9:42 PM
2 Pelofsky, Eric J .
- shiect: Re: Libya update from Beth Jones
Gad forbid.

From: Pelofsky, Eric J

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 09:06 PM
To: Rice, Susan £ (USUN)

Cc: Abmied, Salman (USUN); Ryu, Rexon Y
Subject: RE: Libya update from Beth Jones

Yes — I'm very, very worried. in particular, that he is either dead or this was a concerted effort to kidnap him.

SBU
This email is UNGLASSIFIED.  ReViEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer

From: Rice, Susan E (USUN)
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 9:05 PM
fo: Pelofsky, Eric J; Ryu, Rexon Y; DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN); Ahmed, Salman (USUN)
‘=t Singh, Priya (USUN); Oat-Judge, Siobhan
ibject: Re: Libya update from Beth Jones

Thanks. Stressing this big time.

From: Pelafsky, Eric )
Seqt: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 08:51 #M
To: Rice, Susan € (USUN); Ryu, Rexon Y; DiCarle, Rosemary A (USUN); Ahmed, Salman (USUN)

Cc: Singh, Priya {USUN); Oat-Judge, Siabhan
Subject: RE: Libya update from Beth Jones

Susan,

{ tatked to the Operations Center just now. They told me two additional details: 1.4(D)

e Security f’erces from Tripoli arrived in Benghazi. B1
« Post received a call from a person using a RSQ phone that Chris was given saying that the caller was with a
person matching Chris’s description at a hospital and that he was alive and well. Of course, if he were a]ivg_a_u_d]

well, one could ask why he didn’t he make the ll hlmself.[

L - ]

(No confirmation on whether they have completed the search of the consulate compound.)

“sthear more, [will passitalong. [Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS 04-09-2014, Class: GONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: Bf ‘
(1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 09/11/2019 - B

widnks,

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2012-38774 ‘Doc No. C05415756 Date: 04/17/2014
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S8y
This email is UNCLASSIFIED,

From: Pelofsky, Eric )

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 7:18 PM

To: Rice, Susan E (USUN); Ryu, Rexon Y; DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN); Abmed, Salman (LSUN)
Cc: Singh, Priya (USUN); Oat-Judge, Siobhan

Subject: FW: Libya update from Beth Jones

Here is the very latest that 've heard from NEA. See yeliow highlights in particylar.

sBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Jones, B;th £

Subject: RE; Ubya update from Beth Jones

Greg Hicks just provided the following update about the three Embassy buildings In Tripali: 1.4(D)
e All 33 COM (State) personnel in Tripoli are aceounted for and curreatly they are all at the Residential 8_1
_ Compound. R : N

o No onefs currently at the Embassy itself.

I passed an U/S Kennedy's recommendation that the persorinel all move together to one compound in Tripoli; Greg said
that suggestion madeé good sense and that he would discuss with the COS as to which compound is the most secure.

Other points:

¢ Greg said he has closed the Embassy tomorrow, and no one will travel from the residential compound into town
except, as necessary, for him, the RSQ and the DATT.

s. Greg and the RSQ held a Town Hall meeting in the last half hour to reassure the Embassy staff; they remain calm
and are responding well. .

*  Greg has requested palice protection for thel , 7 , at the moment,
the police are protecting the Embassy. He is checking now on what the extra protection situation is with the

In Benghazi: . _

h ’ - o 1.4(D)

‘rom: Fogarty, Daniel J
at: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 5:55 PM

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2012-38774 Doc No. C05415756 Date: 04/17/2014
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To: Fogarty, Daniel J; Nuland, Victoria J; Randolph, Lawrence M; Bums, William J; Sherman, Wendy R; Macmanus,
Joseph E (S); S_SpecialAssistants; Sullivan, Jaceb J; Kennedy, Patrick F; Mills, Cheryl D
Cc: Zeya, Uzra S; Lakhdhir, Kamala S; Miller, James N; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; McFarland, David C; Hicks, Gregory N;
vMaxwell, Raymond D; Seche, Stephen A; Schmierer, Richard J; Dibble, Elizabeth L; Toiv, Nora F; NEA-LIBYADESK; NEA-
NAS-DL; Sidereas, Evyenia; Gordon, Philip H; Nolan, Edwin R

-hlect RE: Ltbya update from Beth Jones

T - 1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1

From: Fogarty, Daniel )

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 5:32 PM

Fo: Nuland, Victora J; Randolph, Lawrence M; Burns, William J; Sherman, Wendy R; Maamanus, Joseph € (S);
3_SpedalAssistants; Sullivan, Jacob J; Kennedy, Patrick F; Mills, Cheryl D

Zc: Zeya, Uzra S; Lakhdhir, Kamala S; Miller, James N; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; McFarland, David C; Hicks, Gregory N;
vaxwell, Raymond D; Seche, Stephen A; Schmierer, Richard J; Dibble, Elizabeth L; Tolv, Nora F; NEA-LIBYADESK; NEA-
YAS-DL; Sidereas, Evyenia; Gordon, Philip H; Nolan, Edwin R

wbject: RE: Libya update from Beth Jones

f

have spoken to A/S Gardon and Liz Dibble is contacting the Charge at The Hague, Ned Nolan, to inform them.

‘rom: Fogarty, Daniet J

rent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 5:13 PM

“a: Fogarty, Daniel J; Burns, William J; Sherman, Wendy R; Macmanus, Joseph E (S); S_Spedialassistants; Sullivan,
acob J; Nuland, Victoria J; Kennedy, Patrick F

ic: Zeya, Uzra S; Lakhdhir, Kamala $; Miller, James N; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; McFarland, David C; Hicks, Gregory N;
{axwell, Raymond O; Seche, Stephen A; Schmierer, RichardJ Dibble, Elizabeth L

iubject: RE: Libya update from Beth Jones

ust spoke again with Greg Hicks, who confirmed the party includes Ambassador Stevens plus three, not plus four. Hicks
as been in contact twice with l I

| S T

1

also urged Libyan Ambassador to the U.S. Aujali to engage on this inmediately at the highest level.

+m: Fogarty, Daniel J
Tuesday, September 11, 2012 4:49 PM
o: Burns, William J; Sherman, Wendy R; Macmaaus, Joseph E (5); S_SpedalAssistants; Sullivan, Jacob J; Nuland,

3

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2012-38774 Doc No. C05415756 Date: 04/17/2014
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Cc: Zeya, Uzra S; Lakhdhir, Kamala S; Miller, James N; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; McFariand, David: C Hicks, Gregory N;
Maxwell, Raymond D; Seche, Stephen A; Schmierer, Ruchard J; Dibble, Elizabeth L
Subject: Lshya update from Beth Jones

Ail:

Bewn Jones just spoke with DCM Tripoli Greg Hicks, who advised a Libyan militia {we now know this is the 17"‘ Feb
brigade, as requested by Emb office) is responding to the attack on the diplomatic mission in Benghazi. e

1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1

Mare updates to fallow.

-Dan

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2012-38774 Doc No. C05415756 Date: 04/17/2014
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